# **Casa Roble Ram Booster Meeting Minutes**

<u>Attendees:</u> Eric Curry, Ronna Shoemaker, Leesha Trenam, Tyler Trenam, Tracy Kliener, Aaron Marlette, Cindy Kent, Malane Chapman, Anne Kuse, Katie Liotine, Evelyn Jenkins, Jodi Wright, Nate Gilbert, Alexis Spiva, Kristine Eddis, Rene Delgado

#### NOVEMBER 10TH, 2021

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm

#### MOTION TO APPROVE SEPTEMBER MINUTES MADE BY KRISTINE EDDIS, SECONDED BY NATE GILBERT- PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

#### **Presidents Report**

We are up to 67 memberships sold with a total of 122 members. Cooling towels marked down from \$10 to \$8. Sadly, we were made aware of a new Memorial scholarship thats in the works for the students. This scholarship will be available for first generation college students. More details to come.

#### **Principal Updates**

Things are moving along well. We are working on planning the Casaba Dance, and planning Spirit week. Hopefully things open a tad more so we don't have to have it inside.

#### Athletic Director & Coaches Corner

Football is traveling to Union Mine for playoffs on Friday night. All tickets to be purchased online. Cross country sending 6-7 athletes to the Cross Country Section meet at Folsom High on Saturday. All winter sports are underway. Try outs last week for boys/girls soccer, basketball and wrestling. Girls Water Polo made it into playoffs which is huge, and ended up 3 all league athletes!

Girls softball Coach Leesha Trenam: We will be having a player meeting December 8th, Player/Parent meeting January 7th, and try outs are scheduled for January 31st-February 4th. More information to come.

Girls Basketball Coach Doug: 22 girls out for JV/Varsity tryouts. Didn't make any cuts. Optimistic for the season to come. Practices going well. We are thankful for the great communication and teamwork between boys basketball and wrestling on sharing the

gym. Very busy schedule 15 games prior to season starts. Jv Coach Alexis Spiva, and assistant coach Mark Weight.

Boys Basketball Coach Nate Gilbert: Tryouts last week, with a separate set of tryouts for those still playing football. We had 38 freshman, 30 JV, 29 varsity players come out for tryouts. Been great working together with the other sports on schedules. Communication has been great. We have scrimmage 11/15 against Bradshaw Christian and the first league game 11/23 at River Valley.

Coach Rene Delgado season starting great. Still waiting for some football players, but have about a 40 student roster. Scrimmage next week against Liberty Ranch and Cordova. BV during holidays, and the girls start us off the Saturday after Thanksgiving.

## Sober Grad Night

We sold 164 pies. Pick up is Friday. We have 1 bus completely full for Disneyland. Still taking reservations for students. If we don't fill the second bus those kids will go on a waiting list. Did a Dairy Queen Fundraiser last night not sure how it went with the rain, but we are hopeful. Also did a Chick-Fil-A fundraiser, and that check should be coming in soon. Looking for a parent of the Class of 2023 to hand the binder down too for Grad Night.

## **Treasures Report**

Bingo .33 Alumni Interest .39 Profit \$13290.35 Loss \$18306 Net revenue -\$5015.71.

If you have questions on your program balance we have an updated balance sheet, as of today.

## Motion to approveTreasures report made by Tracy Kliesner, seconded by Cindy Kent

## New Business

Coach Rene Delgado is asking for a help with half the cost of 40 complete boys/girls wrestling uniforms, for a total of \$2250. These will last the wrestling club 5-6 years.

SCORE is asking for some help with purchasing supplies to grow the program, which will help the kids get more clinical hours, placing student trainers/aids at winter sporting events. We are asking for a donation not to exceed \$1000, to purchase athletic tape.

Football is asking for help to defer the cost of the DJ at the past weeks play off game, in the amount of \$675.

## Past Requests

Girls Basket ball quote to replaced uniforms in the amount of \$3800 for full home/ away jerseys.

# MOTION TO APPROVE-PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Boys Basketball asking for 50 reversible practice Jerseys, coaches Polos and balls. We are scratching the coaches polo and just asking for Jerseys and balls for a total of \$1144.89.

# MOTION TO APPROVE-PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Next meeting will be held Wednesday December 8th at 7pm.

Meeting Adjourned 7:36

Minutes submitted by: Ronna Shoemaker

Minutes Approved by:\_\_\_\_\_